SEeRE]

|(0TD) (FBI)
From: { loce) FBY b6
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 10:52 AM b7C
To: . SE) (FBI)
Cc: BI); | —_¥sE) (FBI)] |sE)
: (FBI OTD) (FBI) ,
Subject: RE: S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1 ,

b6
I spoke witt:of our office on this issue. We agree that you probably should get a search warrant in orderto 1,7¢
conduct this investigation._lt is '!ust not well settled in the law that we can rely on the trespasser exception to the search

requirement. I'm told tha has a pony for an affidavit for a situation_such as this._ It needs to be fairly detailed
as to what we are going to do. | have copie&on this response. ltwas a | can b2
refresh your memory if you don't know the one | am referring to. b7E

| |
Assistant General Counsel b 6
b7C

Science and Technology Law Unit
Phonef ] b2
I .

Cell phone]
Secure phone:| |
Fa
-----QOriginal Message----- : b6
From: [ XsE) (FB1) b7C
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 11:53 AM '
Tor I:X‘:.I_':I(OC)(F?D___k ' ‘
cc: 1SE) (FBL); SE) (FBI);] ksE) (F8I) b2
Subject:  RE] - b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD
- Hoping to hear a decision s ] b2
anks 1or all your neip. b7E
sl 1]
ER[ Sealfle ,
. b6
(Fax) : b7C
(Nextel) DC | b2
]
DATE: 02-24-2009
. CLASSIFIED BY 60322UC/LB/STP/gig
----- Qriginal Message----- REASON: 1.4 (C)
From: 0 C) (FBI) DECLASSIFY ON: 02-24-2034

Sent:  Monday, June 25, 2007 7:55 AM ,
To: ——J_“—IJ(SE) (F8I) B2
Subj b7E

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

NON-RECORD WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

ST
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